From: James Neave

Sent: 23 January 2014 10:38

To: '
Subject: RE: WSCC/083/13/KD - Consultation
Allan,

Thank you for your email. Just to clarify, consultations were sent to both DECC and the
HSE. My second email chasing for a response was also copied to HSE.

For applications such as this we current consult using the email address:

As discussed, | will ensure that all future consultations regarding hydrocarbon sites are
copied to yourself.

If this is not the correct contact, please advise.
Kind regards,

James Neave

James Neave| Planner, Communities & Infrastructure, West Sussex County Council | Location: Strategic Planning Business Unit,
2nd Floor Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RH
Internal: 25571 | External: (+44) 033022 25571| E-mail: james.neave@westsussex.gov.uk

From:

Sent: 21 January 2014 09:56

To: James Neave

Cc:

Subject: RE: WSCC/083/13/KD - Consultation
Morning James

Thanks for the e mail - | note that the initial correspondence was to Decc and not The Health and Safety Executive -
we are two separate and independent regulators and you may still require a response from Decc

From a Well Operations aspect for the consultation we would conclude that -
That | have received the consultation documents for the Celtique Energie Weald Ltd, Boxal Bridge, Northup Field,
Wisborough Green, West Sussex, RH14 0DD

HSE do not propose to comment on the application

Regards
Allan

Well Operations Inspector

Tony



For your information - This is an exploratory oil / gas well with a potential horizontal sidetrack. The well operator has
stated that there will be no hydraulic stimulation.

From: James Neave [mailto:James.Neave@westsussex.gov.uk]
Sent: 20 January 2014 13:41

To: Allan Green

Subject: WSCC/083/13/KD - Consultation

Allan,

I have retrieved your contact details form the South Downs National Park Website in respect
of comments you have made regarding a planning application for hydrocarbon exploration.

I am the case officer for a similar application, the full details of which are available on the
West Sussex County Council website using the above reference number.

http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/planningapplications

Please see my previous email attached, | would be very grateful if you could provide me with
a response, even if it is to advise you will not be making comments. Please do not hesitate to
contact me should you wish to discuss further,

Many thanks in advance,

James Neave

James Neave| Planner, Communities & Infrastructure, West Sussex County Council | Location: Strategic Planning Business Unit,
2nd Floor Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RH
Internal: 25571 | External: (+44) 033022 25571| E-mail: james.neave@westsussex.gov.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has
come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor
make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments
are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus
service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In
case of problems, please call your organisation's IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

Please note : Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic
communications and may be automatically logged, monitored and / or recorded for lawful purposes by the GSI service provider.

Interested in Occupational Health and Safety information?

Please visit the HSE website at the following address to keep yourself up to date

www.hse.gov.uk





